
 
 

 
 
 

MEETING AGENDA 
 
DATE: December 17, 2015 
TIME: 8:00 AM – 9:30 AM 
TO:  Citizen Advisory Committee 
FROM: Ian Sisson, Parks and Recreation Planner  
SUBJECT:  Meeting 3 
 
 

1. Roll call 
 

2. Review and approval of Meeting #2 minutes 
 

3. Community engagement update: 
a. Parks & Recreation Field Trip 

i. Attendees: report back with takeaways 
b. Beers to Your Health 

i. Angela Cosby, John Goodenberger, and Rosemary Johnson presented on the 
history of six Astoria parks and collected input on the audience’s priorities for 
future development. 

c. Online survey 
i. Responses are continuing to come in, and the survey will remain open through 

January 1st. 
 

4. Initial recommendations 
a. Input from the group on Master Plan recommendations based on information and 

feedback collected to date. 
 

5. Core values exercise 
a. Group activity to determine a set of core values that will help the project team to 

prioritize and refine Master Plan recommendations. 
 

6. Next steps 
a. Continue Stakeholder and focus group interviews 
b. Ongoing Online survey (open through January 1st) 
c. Begin Level of Service Analysis 
d. Draft Initial Recommendations 
e. Citizen Advisory Committee meeting #4 

i. 8:00 AM – 9:30 AM Thursday, January 28 at the Astoria Recreation Center.  
 

7. Other business 
 

8. Adjourn 


